Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Ramasamy, Shanti (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <shanti.ramasamy@allianz.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2023 11:11 AM
To: lara@avalonlaw.sg; Admin A
Cc: john@avalonlaw.sg; admin-d
Subject: FW: RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC8130A &
XE1318S ON 15/3/2023 AT ABOUT 1750 HOURS ALONG TOH GUAN ROAD
Attachments: PC8130A(TP).pdf
Internal
Dear LKK

We are appointing your good office as the SJE for the PRI of PC8130A

Name of Workshop : SERVE YOU MOTOR PTE LTD
Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2,

Address of Survey Location : #01-265 (S) 569536

Name of Contact Person : Ms. Elaine Chia

Contact Number : H/P: 9239 3188 Tel: 6481 0555
Thank you.
Shanti . R

Claims Service Team
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C

79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg

OQL | Altianz @ | (.

Warldwide Olymplc ond Porolymplc Portnar

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately.
Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: lara@avalonlaw.sg <lara@avalonlaw.sg>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:52 AM

To: Ramasamy, Shanti (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <shanti.ramasamy@allianz.sg>

Cc: john@avalonlaw.sg

Subject: [EXT] RE: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC8130A & XE1318S ON 15/3/2023 AT
ABOUT 1750 HOURS ALONG TOH GUAN ROAD

Dear Shanti,



Thank you for your email dated 23 March 2023.
Our client selects LKK Auto for the survey.

You may contact our client’s workshop directly to make necessary arrangements, details of which have been given in
our earlier email.

Best Regards,

Lara Ng
for & on behalf of Mr John Koh

\7" Avalon Law Corporation

Avalon Law Corporation

Havelock II, 2 Havelock Road, #05-21
Singapore 059763

Mobile: +65 9008 3740

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the
error by sending an e-mail to john@avalonlaw.sg. Though internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.

From: Ramasamy, Shanti (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <shanti.ramasamy@allianz.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 8:29 PM

To: lara@avalonlaw.sg

Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC8130A & XE1318S ON 15/3/2023 AT
ABOUT 1750 HOURS ALONG TOH GUAN ROAD

Internal

Your Ref: PC8130A
Our Ref: XE1318S

Dear Sirs

Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):-
e AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e Form Team Consultancy Pte Ltd

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list.

Best regards,

Shanti

Claims & Performance Management Department
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897
www.allianz.sg

QQ | Alianz @ | (.

Werldwide Olympl ond Parolympic Postner




Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 1:10 PM

To: lara@avalonlaw.sg

Cc: 'john@avalonlaw.sg' <john@avalonlaw.sg>; 'claims@avalonlaw.sg' <claims@avalonlaw.sg>

Subject: FW: [EXT] REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC8130A & XE1318S ON 15/3/2023
AT ABOUT 1750 HOURS ALONG TOH GUAN ROAD

Internal
Dear Sirs,
Kindly provide us the LTA search for XE1318S.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg

QQL | Altianz @ | (.

Warldwide Olymplt gnd Parolympdc Portnar

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

&2 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: lara@avalonlaw.sg <lara@avalonlaw.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 4:30 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: john@avalonlaw.sg; claims@avalonlaw.sg

Subject: [EXT] REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - ACCIDENT INVOLVING PC8130A & XE1318S ON 15/3/2023 AT
ABOUT 1750 HOURS ALONG TOH GUAN ROAD

Our Ref: 2023.0520.PDPI.JK/kd
Your Ref: XE1318S

Dear Sirs,

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT
Pre-action protocol for non-injury cases occurring on or after 1 April 2016 (“Protocol”)



1. We are instructed by our client SOON KIONG BUS TRANSPORT SERVFICE to notify you
of the abovesaid accident. A copy of our client’s Accident Statement (PC8130A) is attached for
your attention.

2. As aresult of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds
to repair his vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this Notice
whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

3. We provide the following details for your attention:

Vehicle to be surveyed : PC8130A

Allianz Insured Vehicle : XE1318S

Date of Accident : 18 March 2023

Date of Survey : TBC

Name of Workshop : SERVE YOU MOTOR PTE LTD

Blk 5033 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2
#01-265 (S) 569536
Name of Contact Person : Ms. Elaine Chia

Contact Number : H/P: 9239 3188 Tel: 6481 0555

Address of Survey Location :

4. All of our client’s rights are hereby reserved. Thank you.

Best Regards,

Lara Ng
for & on behalf of Mr John Koh

| Avalon Law Corporation

w

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



